EOFOIA00045532-00001

From: i (b)®), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:48 AM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

i rbl&l BITHC) I

Area Port Dlrector
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From:' (b)), (b)(7)(C)._

Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 11:43:28 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protectmg the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

v

DFOs,

Effective immediately: We are going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the same attachment that
was used for this morning's report. Reports will now be due to field liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100
hours (EST) daily until further notice.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=

c)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ce: {7 b)(e).(b)7i(€)_~_F OFO-FIELD LIAISON;! (b)), (B)7)(C) t MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
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i
L

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Glidance Tor ACtIOnS TaKen Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Info the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily. each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (bX7)(E) Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

imemmel For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:16 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

See below. I can't emphasize enough the importance of following all of the guidance being provided.

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12: 03 26 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MURDOCK, JUDSON W;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: Guidance: Reporbng Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executlve Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Greetings Directors,

Due to the President of the United States Executive Order, if your field office detains a returning refugee, the
Field Liaison Division will need bullets for each encounter as soon as possible. This information is time
sensitive and will be fowarded to C1, C2, EAC, DEAC, XD Ops, DXD Ops, XDwxe.eimeiXD Hoffman and DXD
Hutton.

Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Room 2.3A-7

Washington, DC 20229
(Office)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Mobile)
(Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A team 1s greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck
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From:: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _: On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)7)E) §ECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
< (b)(7)(E) BORDER SECURITY AS3T DIRECTORS

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(?)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:} (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) >; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)XE) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W : (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Profecting the Nation from Foreign
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
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ! (b)(7)(E) Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.
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If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:06 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

See below.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:01:10 PM

To: ¢.__.(B)8).(b)7)C)___ i OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:: (b)(6}, (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W; § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(&), (b)(7)(C) i
SubJect RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protectmg the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

For clarification please report your running totals.

Thank you,

i (b)), (b)(7)C)
Deputy Executive Director (Acting)

OFO Operations
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ©)
From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43:28 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;
TRADE QPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(.l)(c()b)(e) — MURDOQCK, JUDSON W;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protectmg the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

DFQOs,

Effective immediately: We are going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the same attachment that
was used for this morning's report. Reports will now be due to field liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100

1
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hours (EST) daily until further notice.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ©

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Satiirddy, Jandary 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
i 0O 0M0NC) i OFOQ-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - -
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison e (b)7)(E) . Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at{ (p)6), (b)(7)(C) |

imemmeil For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:09 PM

To: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ‘

Subject: RE: Warning Order: New Executive Order

| (b)(B), (b)m(C)é

Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From::____(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:01:26 PM

To:: __ (b)(E), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Warning Order: New Executive Order

Got it. Thanks.
Yes, I'll take care of busi5till you arrive.

From:.___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:40:11 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 4

Subject: FW: Warning Order: New Executive Order

Did you get this message and are you available for the call? I'll let you handle for San Juan Field Office unless

you need me to take the call for you.

...............................

.............................

Area Port Dlrector
Area Port of New Orleans, LA

Customs and Border Protection

From:{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:22:55 PM

To: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST

DIRE'CTORS MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: RE: Warning Order: New Executive Order

We will be having a DFO call within a couple of hours please stand by for further information

Thank you,
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. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=

©)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:50:24 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Warning Order: New Executive Order

DFOs,

President Trump just signed an Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorists Entry into the
United States.

Headquarters is currently working on instructions for the field related to this Presidential Executive
Order. Please standby for guidance on immediate implementation.

Thank you,
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ()
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From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_|

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:26 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Also,

Let me know if we have crewmembers from one of the 7 countries due in for the next 96 hours starting from

1800 yesterday.

i_....(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:19:18 PM

54 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Please have personnel complete asap.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director .
Area Port of New Orleans, LA

Customs and Border Protection

From: STAVINOHA, STEVEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:16:49 PM

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Can you have PAU do a historical query for the last 90 days to see how many we had? Crewmembers from the

7 COL

Thx.

Steven Stavinoha
Director, New Orleans
Office of Field Operations
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Customs & Border Protection

W:
G

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:05:23 AM

TO

STAVINOHA, STEVEN

EOFOIA00045539-00002

SubJect RE Repomné Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

10-4.

I have spoken to the ASD CEO and APM Terminal Director.

AOR PD'S are reaching out as well to stakeholders

I had an outreach already scheduled next week with brokers and agents and will brief them as well.

Working on Carnival notification now.

Still negative reporting for MOB.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

150 N Royal Street

Mobile, AL 36602

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(Office)
(Cell)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: STAVINOHA, STEVEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:55:02 AM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

All

¥

APP advised that crewmembers arriving from the 7 countries are included in this EO. Visas should be

cancelled and they will be detained on board until departure foreign.

In the event we identify someone who was previously admitted that is departing foreign on a Cruise Vessel,
CBP or the vessel operator should inform them of the implications of this EO upon their return.
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Let me know as additional questions arise.
Thanks.

Steven Stavinoha
Director, New Orleans
Office of Field Operations

US Customs & Border Protection
W:
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: STAVINOHA, STEVEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:21:03 AM

el (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

___________ ,_..

Steven Stavinoha =
Director, New Orleans

Office of Field Operations

US Customs & Border Protection

W
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS

ASST_ DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & OFO-FIELD LIAISON;! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i

SubJect Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM EOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Deputy Executive Director, Operatlons (Acting)
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ¢ (b)(7)(E) iReports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

fmemme: FOT questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
W:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(TC)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HOFFMAN, TODD A b)(6), BY7)C) iIMURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for ALGAHEIM, (f/n) Younis
Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you!™ (p)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Washington, DC

& (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
& !(b)(B), (b)T)C) i .
Ca:1 (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDQOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) inrei  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E; (b)(6), (B)7)(C) IMURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1)inre s ___ (b)), (b)(7)C)

OFO recommends that you| (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

>3 ()®), (b)T(C)

¥ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(7)(E)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: i __(b)(e), (b)(7)(C) _
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:43 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Importance: High

FYL

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:37:21 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS A
Cc: ENFORCEMENT. PROGRAMS.DIVISION: QOFQ-FIELD LTAISON: ... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 ............................. (b)(s)’ (b)(7)(C) i - (b)(6),(b}(7)(C)
{ (b)), (b)(7)(C) EBP STTROOM- SWOS

Subject: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
u.S.

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFQOs,

Please be advised a Crisis Action Team (CAT) has been established to address and report on the Executive
Order Report - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Please ensure to add the Enforcement Programs Division email on all correspondence/inquiries regarding the
Executive Order.

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E)

The CAT can bg contacted at:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Additional guidance will be forthcoming.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) __:

Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

Hson (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

NOC (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
JWICS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DesK

Fax:% (b)(6), (b)7)(C) :

BB: 5

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.
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From: {____(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:18 PM

To: (b)(6), ()(7)C) 5

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
a

Please forward this one and we'll coordinate to make sure we get them all out.

(b)(6). (B)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

Fromi____ (b)), ®}{7}C)_
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:04:29 PM

To: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Do you want me to forward or will you handle. Just checking since you are probably getting more and direct
info. on DFO distro.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Port Director

U.S. Customs and Boider Protection
Area Port of New Orleans

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From: STAVINOHA, STEVEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:55:02 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)C) z

Cci b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

All

k]

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
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Steven Stavinoha o
Director, New Orleans

Office of Field Operations

US Customs & Border Protection

Yl b)(6), ()7)(C)

From: STAVINOHA, STEVEN 2
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:21:03 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:08:45 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
SOl T pietekmi) 3 QFO-FIELD LIATSON: L ... - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
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

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

2
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ! (b)(7)(E) ). Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati_ (b)), (b)7)(C)_ i
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:40 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Don't see you on distribution.

._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From::___(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 201A7 4:36:39 PM

To:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | iSTAVINOHA, STEVEN; ; ®X6). ®7e)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

OPA is working on a statement for release. In the meantime:

All media inquiries go to CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov.

Do not speak on the phone with reporter and DO Not promise a response.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager, Border Security

Customs & Border Protection
New Qrleans. Field.Qffice
Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:25:25 PM

To: K

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bYTXC)

H
1
L ———

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

FYSA

(B)6). (BXTNC) | pylic Affairs Officer

.................................
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Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (0)

Twitter (@CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom

Sent;: Saturdav,.January 28..2017 2:54:08 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i BT BRNE)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

éubject: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox: CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov . AVOID speaking on the phone with
reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

PLEASE CLOSE HOLD:

e QOPAis working on a statement as we speak that would need to be approved by DHS and WH. Statement will be
distributed to pending media inquiries and stakeholders. It will be also posted on cbp.gov.

e  DHS-OPA is working on FAQ document and talking points

e There are talks about a potential background call with media from DHS-HQ later this afternoon.

e  (QOCA also asking for written materials — there is a desire for a congressional call later today.

e  POEs flooded with outside calls — advise them to avoid any interaction and refer to you. You advise reporter to
send to OPA media inquiry inbox.

e  CBPis setting up a Crisis Action Team (CAT) at HQ*(b)(e)(b)m(c)D is arriving at the Ronald Reagan Building as we
sptk, e

Will keep you posted,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Branch Chief

Northern Border and Coastal Waters Branch

All Major U.S. International Airports and Seaports
Border Patrol and Air and Marine Operations
Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Department of Homeland Security
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

@CBPLosAngeles
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From: L__(b)®), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:53 PM

To: . _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

10-4. Thanks.

Area Port Dlrector
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:10:20 PM

To: "~ )6}, BX7RE).

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

100, BN} I am momtormg everythmg and will continue. If you need me to jump in on anything plea let me know.

i ]

i _{b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director

Port of New Orleans

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)}7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:58:49 AM
To i (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

I will be forwarding these updates as I get them unless I see the field office has already provided them. Please
monitor email frequently to stay up to speed on this very important issue.

Area Port D1rector
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:32:06 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECT ORS
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ;

{ BXe). BITNC)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protectlng the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

1
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DFOs

Just spoke with Department of State and there are at least 146 Afghan nations with valid Special Immigrant
Visas (SIV) and more within the coming weeks. To ensure clarity and avoid confusion, Afghanistan was not
subject to the EO. In addition, Refugees coming from another country, e.g. Mongolia, not listed in the guidance
should be processed as normal.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
e DO BHDE). ..

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Y.

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) iy EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(bH7NE) . -ty BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

i TBHTE) _ 3

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iWAGNER, JOHN P < {b)e), (B)TIC i
HUTTON, JAMES R { TB)T6); BITNCT |

—

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,
I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories

of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations
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From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, i (b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) locations, and | (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded (bX7)E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred fori (b)(7)(E) Eand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of:  (b)(7)(E)  ishould be notated in

{ME)! with the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Fxeciiiive Order and barred

______________

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:
(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
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Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 wye, @70 {A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at | (b)(), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: L...(b)(6), (b)T)(C) __

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:04 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Attachments: Guidance Memo (2.1.2017) (003).docx

Chiefs/Port Directors,

Please ensure immediate distribution of the following to all personnel.

Consistent with clarification received this morning from the Counsel to the President, and effective
immediately, officers are instructed to no longer consider lawful permanent residents of the United States as
falling within the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States.” (Jan. 27, 2017).

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA

Customs and Border Protection
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From: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:16 PM

(b)gs), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

Importance: High

We are currently experiencing these calls in New Orleans. If the outer ports experience the same, follow as
directed below and let us know the volume of calls, etc.

Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:11:32 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

DFOs,

Please be aware that various locations around the country have begun receiving a high volume of calls from
various individuals and others claiming to be attorneys regarding the recent Executive Order (EO). The callers
appear to be reading from a script and they begin by identifying themselves, state they are calling regarding the
EO and proceed to ask if we are following the law, the EO and ask how many people we are currently
dctaining. This is most likcly a form of telephonic protest to the EO.

Please advise all your personnel not to engage the callers nor respond to any questions. Ensure all requests for
information are referred to the Office of Public Affairs.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Acting DXD, Operations

Director, Field Operations Readiness Team
Office of Field Operations

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

(Office)
(b)), (BYTNC) (el

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L __(b)(6), (B)(7)C)__:

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:58 PM

To:
ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Importance: High

Reporting suspended for now.

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). |
Area Port Director

Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From:{__ (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:55:43 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Directors:

As a result of CBP halting all actions implementing the affected sections of Executive Order, “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”; the EO-CAT is suspending reporting requirements
associated with said order.

We will advise the field with updates as soon as they become available.

Thank you all for your continued support.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

(A) Director

Enforcement Programs Division
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

0O:
M (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS i (b)(7)(E) {BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)(E) fish (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(0)(6), B)7)(C)
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()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Reporting
Importance: High

DFO’s

Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3) to 21:30EST.

Thank you

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Washington, DC

2:2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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
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From: [ (b)(6), (DYT)(C). |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:41 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

.................
.................................

Area Port Dlrector
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:33:51 PM
To:: __(b)(6), (b)7)C) __

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

Did you meet with the msy interim director?

_____________________________

...........................

A551stant Pon Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of New Orleans

Office: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) !

From:! (b)(6), (P)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:32:48 PM

To:! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
SubJect RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

....................

! 06, BHNC) |

.................. A

Approximately 150 between the airport and seaport before I went into the LEO meeting at 1400.

Area Pon D1rector
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From::___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:18:05 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol
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PDs:

Please see the message below and reply back to me ASAP indicating the approximate # of calls received at your
POE today regarding the E.O.

Need a quick turn-around on this.

Thanks.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Port Director

Port of New Orleans

U.S. Customs and Border Protection | 423 Canal Street, Suite 260 | New Orleans, LA 70130
Office: (b)(6), (ITNC). ;| Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).i| E-mail;____(b)®), (BYTNC) ____i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:14 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Ces! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

Please let me know if your ports are getting any of these calls and if so, if you could please give me an
approximate number.

I will be sending a situational awareness message to Field Ops.

Thank you,

(B)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director Field Operations
New Orleans Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
(0)
()

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: STAVINOHA, STEVEN

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:16 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

Importance: High

FYT!

Steven Stavinoha
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Director, New Orleans
Office of Field Operations
US Customs & Border Protection

W
C: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:11:32 PM

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
detaining. This is most likely a form of telephonic protest to the EO.

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Egﬁﬁ;’e)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:30 PM
To:
° (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

FYSA only. Don't forward. I just want you to have visibility on what other ports are experiencing based on the
EO in case we turn anyone around in the future.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA

Customs and Border Protection

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:03:11 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS .
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ MURDOCK, JUDSON W; ¢ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Subject: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Directors,

Operations received reports of requests and/or attempts by private attorneys or attorneys with the Council on
American-Islamic Relations (CAIR) to gain access to observe secondary inspections or represent aliens in
secondary. Can you advise if this is occurring in your AOR? Negative responses requested.

Thank you,

.............. =

§ i, mATC |

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division
Desk:

Movie:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o

Fa
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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Fram: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:40 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

No need for apologies. I've been in your shoes. Just making sure OFO is protected. Thanks.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _pn behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:24:18 PM

To:i....(b)6). (B)TC) i

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Sorry, Sir...however, | spoke with him directly.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO - Field Liaison Division
US Customs & Border Protection
Unclass;; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) N

Jwics! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_: '

Office:
Mobile (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:23 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry
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Liaison,

I don't see: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iname in the distribution.i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) retired yesterday andiwse. (b)nxC)iS acting
DFO for now. Please forward this request to; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :for aresponse. 77777

Thanks.

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA

Customs and Border Protection

From:  (b)6). (BI7IC]__ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 9:25:16 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;: (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) MANNING, REGINALD I;
- (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) MANCHA.. HECTOR! (b)(6), (b)(7)C) ’
s (B)(6), (B(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (BY(7)(C) a

Cc OFO-FIELD LIAISON;! (b)(8), BYT)(C)

; (b){6}, (B)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Atlanta, El Paso, San Juan, and Seattle Field Offices:
Good evening.... OFO Operations received reports of requests and/or attempts by private attorneys or attorneys

with the Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR) to gain access to observe secondary inspections or
represent aliens in secondary. Can you advise if this is occurring in your AOR? Negative responses requested.

Respectfully,

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
“OFO ~Field Tiaison Division
US Customs & Border Protection 4

Unclass:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

wics, (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Desk: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office:
Mobile (P)(€); (B)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 9:08 PM
To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON : (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
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Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"""" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Slibject: RETCAIR/AtEoriey Thaliry

Nothing in SSM.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan
W:
c: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:06:47 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

“SUBjECt: RE CAIRTANGIIEY THqUITY

It has not occurred in Detroit yet.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs_and Border Protection

i T

From::___(b)(6), (b)7)(C) ___on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:03:11 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION

SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) { MURDOCK, JUDSON W;;

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:
Mobilci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted.
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media. or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know”™ without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:42 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (bY7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

................

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Assistant Port Director
Port of New Orleans
U.S. Customs and Border Protection | 423 Canal Street. Suite 260 | New Orleans, LA 70130
OfTice: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i | Fax:i(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C): | E-mail:i (b)(6), (bY7)(C) i

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:33 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

................

Area Port Dlrector
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:18:05 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJe W COTT EO PROtEEE CaIIE PRORGEET e s d

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

EOFOIA00045884-00002

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[N ()6}, BIIC)

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
(O)E (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
()]
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: STAVINOHA, STEVEN
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:16 PM

To:! (b)6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

sy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol
Importance: High

FYT!

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Director, New Orleans

Office of Field Operations

US Customs & Border Protection
Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ci (b)(8),{b)T)C)
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From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ |

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Cell)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00016783



EOFOIA00045895-00001

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:58 AM

To:

Cc: (b)(s)’ (b)(7)(C) STAVINOHA, STEVEN;
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject: NEGATIVE: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

. (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Negative submission for the Area Port of New Orleans.
Should anything change I will advise this list ASAP.
Contact me with any questions.

Regards,

(b)(6), (B)(T7)NC) i
Assistant Port Director
Port of New Orleans
U.S. Customs and Border Protection | 423 Canal Strect, Suite f+-4 New Orleans, LA 70130

e et e e i o B LALA Pl i e i i

......................... "

i
......................... i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:54 AM

To:! (bj(®), (BY(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: STAVINOHA, STEVEN | (B){(®), (BY(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

As noted below, effective tomorrow, Saturday, February 4, 2017, reporting requirements with regard to the
Executive Order will be reduced to twice a day, 0001 (EST) and 1200 (EST) and will be submitted via
SharePoint in the new format attached.

(FYI, we will be submitting a 1500 report today in old format via email — no 2100 report this evening)

wmwewi and [ will have access to the SharePoint site and will submit field office response.

i
i
L ER—-

As long as your reports continue to be negative, it is not necessary for you to submit a spreadsheet report, just a
negative statement is fine.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Thank you,

ASS|stant D|rector Field Operations
New Orleans Field Office
Customs and Border Protection

() (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(C) ’
(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of ¢ (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (bX7)E) iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

b 7 E >» MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMIS DIVISION | (B)7)E) |OFO-FIELD LIAISON
: (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

el

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines
Directors,

Thank you for your outstanding support, flexibility and response over the past week in regard to the changing
Executive Order (EO) reporting requirements.

The EO Crisis Action Team (CAT) is working to automate, streamline, and reduce the number of reporting
periods currently required of the Field.

For today’s 0500 and 1500 (EST) reports, please use the existing template and submit via email. It will not be
necessary to submit a 2100 report today.

Beginning Saturday, February 4, 2017, Field Offices will only need to submit stats twice daily via
SharePoint, as shown on the attached revised templates.

Guidance for use of revised templates:

The EO CAT has created a page on the Incident Management Division SharePoint site.

Beginning Saturday, February 4, 2017, reports must be submitted via the site:
‘ (b)(7)(E)

"I The “Revised BO Reporting 24 HR Period” file.

Starting Saturday, February 4, 2017, reports must be submitted via SharePoint by 0001 (EST) and 1200 (EST).
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Each Field Office (FO) must submit the name(s) of FO points of contact (POC) for

reporting. The POCs will be granted access to the SharePoint site. It is imperative that the
spreadsheets are provided timely and accurately. POCs should ensure the date and time on the
submission is modified once the information has been submitted. POC names must be forwarded
to the EO CAT NLT 1300 (EST) February 3. 2017.

A consolidated “Waiver Request” file is also available via the SharePoint site. This spreadsheet has tabs for
details about travelers encountered. Included is a tab for DFO/SES PD considered exceptions, Refugees,
Canadian Landed Immigrants, EO affected aliens encountered without identity documents. The spreadsheet
must be filled out completely, to include country of citizenship, how the subject presented themselves, the final
disposition and high level bullets in the appropriate column.

For any EO waiver exceptions granted by a Director of Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy
Airport or Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, please include bullets listing the country of
citizenship of the subject, how the subject presented themselves and the final disposition. If a waiver is denied,
please provide an explanation.

In regards to withdrawals (WD) tab, please only report on aliens granted I-275 WD who actually depart the
United States or are referred to Enforcement and Removal Operations. Do not report pending aliens, or those
granted an EO exception. For each withdrawal, please include bullets regarding the reason for the withdrawal
and the type of admission intended (i.e.; B1/B2, etc.).

In accordance with the February 1, 2017 White House Guidance, Sections 3(c¢) and 3(e) of the EO do not apply
to Lawful Permanent Residents (LPR) returning to the United States. LPR information should not be captured
on the spreadsheet.

Please keep in mind that the (b)(7)(E) Emailbox is for internal operational
use only and is not to be providéd o individuals or componerits outside 6t CBP.

Specifics for each column in the revised “Revised EO Reporting 24 HR Period” template is outlined below:

e Number of non-immigrant visa encounters
o List number of travelers from EO countries who present themselves as non-immigrants.
e Number of immigrant visa encounters
o List number of travelers from EO countries who physically present an immigrant visa
e Canadian Landed Encounters
o List of the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants from EO countries who present themselves
for admission.
e Returning Refugees Encounters
o List the number of travelers from EO countries who present themselves as returning refugees.
o Undocumented Encounters
o List the number of travelers with no documents from EO countries.
e Number of I-512 applicants impacted by E.O
o List the number of applicants from EO countries presenting Form [-512 regardless if waiver is
granted.
e Number of withdrawals granted
o List the number of applicants from EO countries permitted to withdraw.
o Number of expedited removals
o List the number of applicants nonimmigrants from EO countries placed in expedited removal
proceedings.
e Returning Refugee not granted waiver
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o List the number of returning refugees from EO countries not granted a waiver.
e Returning Refugee granted waiver
o List the number of refugees from EO countries granted a waiver.
o Number of Expedited Removals with Fear Claim
o List the number of applicants from EO countries claiming fear of return and processed for
expedited removal..
e Number of non-immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the number of nonimmigrants from EO countries not granted a waiver.
e Number of non-immigrants granted waiver
o Record the number of nonimmigrants from EO countries granted a waiver.
o Number of immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the number of immigrants from EO countries not granted a waiver.
e Number of immigrants granted a waiver
o Record the number of immigrants from EO countries granted a waiver.
e Canadian Landed Waiver NOT Granted
o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants from EO countries not granted a waiver.
e Canadian Landed Waiver Granted
o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants from EO countries granted a waiver.
e 1-512 waiver NOT granted
o Record subjects with I-512s from EO countries not granted a waiver:
e 1-512 waiver Granted
o Record subjects with I-512 from EO countries granted a waiver.

: (b)(8), (h)(7)(C) i
Field Liaison Division \ EO CAT

Office of Field Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW.} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC 20229

Office: | (4)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Mobile: ’

Fax:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

E-Mail: | (b)(6), B)(7)C)

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
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From: L___(b)®), (b)T)C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:50 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Area Port Personnel,

In regards to the recent Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States”, OPA is working on a statement for release.

In the meantime:

All media inquiries go to CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov.

Do not speak on the phone with a reporter and DO Not promise a response.
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Updates to follow.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Ofﬁce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell:
Fax:i (P)6), (b}(7)(C)

et (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FYSA

(B)(6), (BYTXC) ipyblic Affairs Officer
Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(o)
Twitter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
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

CBPBATES00016789



EOFOIA00045964-00003

There are talks about a potential background call with media from DHS-HQ later this afternoon.

OCA also asking for written materials — there is a desire for a congressional call later today.

POEs flooded with outside calls — advise them to avoid any interaction and refer to you. You advise reporter to
send to OPA media inquiry inbox.

speak.

Will keep you posted,

{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

i __(b)8), (bY7)C). 1
@CBPLosAngeles
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:22 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

Area Port Leadership Team,

Please see the below correspondence form the Deputy Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger
Programs regarding at least 146 Afghan nationals with valid Special Immigrant Visas (SIV). Also note that
Afghanistan was not subject to this Executive Order.

In addition, Refugees coming from another country, e.g. Mongolia, not listed in the guidance should be
processed as normal.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Office: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

Cell

Fax: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email: ' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

Washington, DC
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@
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

Wherever possible, )7 jwill coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)
(p)(7)E) T Jocations, and] (b)(7)(E)

)
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Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded (bX7)(E) j
system, according to current policy/procedure. '

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

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for | (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of (b)(7)(E)  ishould be notated in

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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contacti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs

3
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Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

10-4

Thanks,

i (b)(6), (b)(T)C)
Watch Commander

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:10 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

L
i

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Office:i_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_i

Cell:
s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Email | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:05 AM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Read below asap and confirm back to me a negative report. We went to headquarters as negative for the field
office but will amend if that was incorrect.

Also, forward to all chiefs, supervisors and Port directors emphasizing the daily reporting requirement.

We can get through the weekend and then discuss specific details on Monday. Forward any questions to me for

submission to the field office.

Thanks.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: E____(b)e),(bY7)C) ____ iOFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W;

¢ (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i
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

FROM: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ¢ (b)(7)E) Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

meweel FoOr questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati........ (b}e). (e}7)XC)
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:19 AM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

10-4

Thanks,

(b)(86), (L)(7)(C) :
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cell:

Fax:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:! {b){6), (B)}7HC) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:18 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

I saw your other email [rom LA. Go ahead and delete all of the headquarters contacts and forward this one (o
the area Port managers. Include the additional information regarding LPRs at the top to clarify any questions on
that issue. Also, direct all managers to go up the chain to the area Port Director immediately if we come into
contact with anyone from the 7 countries.

 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:41 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) :

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

Wherever possible, mmiErLwill coordinate the denial of boarding through (bX7)(E)

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

(1) All case processing will be recorded in | (b)(7)(E)
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

CBPBATES00016798



EOFOIA00046023-00003

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for ’ (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES

_Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results ofi  (b)(7)(E)  Should be notated in

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for ! (b)}(7)(E) ‘and held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:46 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Quite a day.

Thanks,

i

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Area Port of New Orleans. LA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:42:39 PM '
To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) s
M

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Do not forward. Just letting you know recent update. More to follow.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

AréaPoit Diréctor
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34:00 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain
underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen
Executive Assistant Commissioner
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Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:06 PM

To: ,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Message received.

Thanks,

é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Office:! (b)(6), (P)(7)(C)

Fax:
Cofl.. (0)X6), (BXT)C)

From:; (b)(6). (L)(7)(C)
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:49:11 PM
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

SubJect FW UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Update on reporting requirements for immediate implementation.

lb)is] lbIUNCl

............ -

Confirm receipt. Thanks.

Area Port Dlrector
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33:00 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cci (BY(6), BY{7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject UPDATE #2: Reporting Guudance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
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Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has
been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report
on January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
e Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.
o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of
the established reporting times.
o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.
e In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

(b)(e), (b)7)C) |
Acting Deputy Executive Director

Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office! _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell " (b)(e), (b)(7)C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: [___ (b}6), ®)}{7)}C)___"iOn Behalf Of: (b)(7)E)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b)(7)(E) iEXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
i OE) ‘BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

: TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iOFO-FIELD LIAISONE (bX7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

é (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
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
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FROM: i _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) s/
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ( (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati__ (b)), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:24 PM

To: L _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__;

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Sorry, Sir...however, | spoke with him directly.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

OFO - Field Liaison Division
US Customs & Border Protection
Unclassi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

wics, (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk { (B)(J, (BITIE) |

Office:
Vobile, (BXE). OXD(C).

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:23 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; b)(6), (b}7)(C
Subject: RE: CAIR/Attoriiey mqufry)( ) (OHTHE)

Liaison,

................

...............

Thanks.

(b)(6), (B)(T)C).

Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection
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From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:25:16 PM

To JAMES, MICHELE (b)(8), (b}7)(C) * MANNING, REGINALD I;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MANCHA, HECTOR;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
ttey; wirieT ™
i (b)(G). (b)(7)(C) i
Cc OFO-FIELD LIAISON; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’Sub]ec’t “FWICAIRJATtOmMey Trguiry

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

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO - Field Liaison Division

US Customs & Border Protection
Unclass:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN:

ics, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk:{ (B)E), (BYTNC) |
Office
Mobile: (?)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Y _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:08 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON {(b)(7)(E):
,,,,,, (b)(7)(E) f

Cci (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Nothing in SSM.

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Port Director
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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Sault Ste. Marie. Michigan
o7 (b)(e), (D)(T)C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:06:47 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

' Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

It has not occurred in Detroit yet.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)), (b)(7)(c) LOTTice)
cell)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _bn behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:03:11 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON:  (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) IMURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

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
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Mobile:
Fax: | (0)6), (B)7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted.
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media. or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: __Monday, January 30, 2017 10:58 AM

To: i __(b)6), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: RE: Executive Order, Congressional engagement

[ have to take this role very seriously but I miss you. Delete after you read. ©

|_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Director, APP Center
Miami International Airport

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent; Vionday, January 30,2017 10:57 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order, Congressional engagement

Look who’s in charge!

L_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ser:nt: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:53 AM

~ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order, Congressional engagement

This serves as a reminder. You and your staff may encounter Congressional representatives. We
still do not have approved talking points from DHS, therefore, you should not engage with

oo, oo and refer to OCA Assistant Commissioner Kim Lowry and the EO CAT in HQ.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Director, APP Center
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Miami International Airport

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent;_Monday. January.30, 2017 10:32:36 AM
To: E_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :BROOKS, WILLIAM K: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN; FERRARA, WILLIAM;

FLORES, PETE ROMERO; | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) 5: HILMEY, ROSE M; HOFFMAN, TODD A; HOWE,
RANDY J; HUMPHREY, BRIAN 1 (BFO); JAMES, MICHELE; MANCHA, HECTOR; MANNING, REGINALD I; MARTEL, CARLOS
oft (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i: MURDOCK, JUDSON W; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); PEREZ, ROBERT E;

PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; SABATINO, DIANE J; SHOBERG, ERIK; STAVINOHA, STEVEN; WHITE, ROBERT E
Cc: WAGNER, JOHN P
Subject: Executive Order, Congressional engagement

DFOs,

Your airports may encounter Congressional representatives today as they fly back to D.C., and some may try and meet
with your airport leadership to discuss the Executive Order and how we are implementing it

operationally. Unfortunately, at this time, we still do not have approved talking points from DHS, so until we do, we
should not engage in any discussion with the congressional staff. We are making calls to key congressional leaders at
the S1, S2, C1, C2, EAC and DEAC level, but without approved talking points for your folks to use, | do not want to place
any of them in a tough position of engaging congressional members without understanding what we should and should
not comment on.

Please refer any such request to OCA Assistant Commissioner Kim Lowry and the EO CAT in HQ.
Thank you.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 305 2017 11:51 AM

Tes L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order, Congressional engagement

Are you there?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Director, APP Center

Miami International Airport

From: § (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) !
Senlt: Monday, January 30,2017 10:57 AM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order, Congressional engagement

Look who’s in charge!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of New Orleans, LA
Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:53 AM

_ ()E), BN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subjed: FW: Executive Order, Congressional engagement

This serves as a reminder. You and your staff may encounter Congressional representatives. We
still do not have approved talking points from DHS, therefore, you should not engage with

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U CsTonis and Border Protection
Director, APP Center

.................

wo.wmoiand refer to OCA Assistant Commissioner Kim Lowry and the EO CAT in HQ.
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Miami International Airport

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:32:36 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IA; BROOKS, WILLIAM K:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN; FERRARA, WILLIAM;

FLORES, PETE ROMERO; R......, (b)(6), (B)THC) b: HILMEY, ROSE M; HOFFMAN, TODD A; HOWE,
RANDY J; HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); JAMES, MICHELE; MANCHA, HECTOR; MANNING, REGINALD I; MARTEL, CARLOS
C; | b)E); BIFIE) ' MURDOCK, JUDSON W; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); PEREZ, ROBERT E;

PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; SABATINO, DIANEJ " (b)(6), (b)(7)(€)_~; STAVINOHA, STEVEN; WHITE, ROBERT E
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

Same for Mobile.

Thanks,

(0)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Area Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

150 N Royal Street

Mobile. AL 3

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

602

(Office)
(Cell)

(b)(6), (b)(7}C)
Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:02 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 201'7 6:41:40 AM

To: STAVINOHA, STEVEN;;

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Correct for Memphis

(b)(6), (b)(TXC)

Area Port Director

Memphis, TN

Customs and Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

office
cell

From: STAVINOHA, STEVEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:22:54 AM

To:
CC'

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Terrorist Entry Into the United States

I submitted a negative for NFO today. Let me know if this should be amended.

Subject: FW: Réporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
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Thx.

Steven Stavinoha

Director, New Orleans

Office of Field Operations

US Customs & Border Protection

| (b)), (b)(7)(C)

C;

To: SHOBERG ERIK; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | STAVINOHA, STEVEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) " MANNING,
REGINALD I;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; WHITE, ROBERT E; ; ‘(b)(e) (b)THC) !
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SABATING, DIANE J; _ (b)(e), (L){7)(C) T
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc OFO-FIELD LIAISON;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

s

Good morning Directors,
Friendly reminder. The first Executive Order Report is due today. Read below instructions.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison § (b)(7)(E) Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership

Thank you in advance for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room 2.3A-7
Washington, DC 20229

(Office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;(Mobile)
4 (FaX) 1
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck
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From: { “(b)(e), (b)(7)(C) i A On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) +; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

< (b)(7)(E) }b; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

< (b)(7)E) iTRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

< (b)(7)(E) i MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Lo (b)T7XE) : .

Cesl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E) i
(b)(®), B)(7C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) %

] (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

FROM: (b)(7)(E)
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
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office i$ required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison | (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.
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Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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FroIm . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:37 PM

To: STAVINOHA, STEVEN;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: L (0)(©). (b)7)C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Sir,

Went back a year, just curious, only one encounter in November 2016 with an Iranian on the MV Seven
Oceans, an OCS vessel. He was a engineer and possessed C1/D and BIOCS VISA's

All else negative.

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

150 N Royal Street

Mobile, AL 36602

Offi
(b(6), (B)7)C) ECCI;;’G)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: STAVINOHA, STEVEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:16:49 AM

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
7 COL @

Thx.

Steven Stavinoha

Director, New Orleans

Office of Field Operations

US Customs & Border Protection

W
- (b)(€), (b)(T)(C)
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

(b)(6), (b}7)(C)
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

\CY (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

¢ (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i ___(b)(6), (b)7)C). i OFO-FIELD LIAISON;; (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) {MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

[

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Direciors, Field Operations
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (; (b)(7)E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

[

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

smemei FOT questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy

Losiimiivisii 1)

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00016820



EOFOIA00050592-00001

From: L (B)®), (bX7)(C). i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:53 AM

To: EL PASO OPS CENTER

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States -

Good morning,

Negative report as of 01:00 hours for the El Paso Port of Entry.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
El Paso Port of Entry

Office: {__ (b)(6), (B)7)(C)_...

Duty Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Email{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC3552). This document is to be controlled. handled, transmitted.

distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DIIS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from Office of Field Operations, United States Customs & Border Protection

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of EL PASO OPS CENTER
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:16 AM
To:i (6)(6), (B)(7)(C) i
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Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

Good morning,

Headquarters has submitted a new daily reporting requirement of our activities as related to the New Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States (Please see

attachment). Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives
into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the
criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger
Programs.

Effective immediately and using the attached spreadsheet, please start submitting to the El Paso Operations
Center your information regarding the new reporting guidance. Data should be captured daily for the 24-hour
time period beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST).

The El Paso Operations Center will consolidate the reports received and forward to the OFO Field Liaison
‘ (b)(7T)E) iby 0500 hours (EST) daily.

RESPONSIBILITIES
(Albuquerque)

The WC/Chiet/Supervisor OIC will be responsible for submitting their Executive Order Reporting Attachment by
1700 hours local time to the El Paso Operations Center inbox using the attached spreadsheet.

(El Paso, Columbus, Presidio) The WC/Chief/Supervisor OIC will be responsible for submitting their
Executive Order Reporting Attachment by 2400 hours local time to the El Paso Operations Center inbox using
the attached spreadsheet.

e El Paso OIC will input information for PDN, Ysleta and BOTA.
e  Columbus OIC will input information for Columbus and Antelope Wells.
e Presidio OIC will input information for Presidio.

(Tornillo and Santa Teresa) Chiet/Supervisors OIC will be responsible for submitting their Executive Order
Reporting Attachment by 2200 hours local time to the El Paso Operations Center inbox using the attached
spreadsheet.

e Santa Teresa OIC will input information for Santa Teresa.
e Tornillo OIC will input information for Tornillo and Fort Hancock.

Please feel free to contact the El Paso Operations Center if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Supervisory CBP Officer
El Paso Operations Center
El Paso Field Office

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cell

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from
Office of Field Operations, United States Customs & Border Protection.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dn behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:08:45 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: i (b)(8), (B)7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

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

FROM: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s/
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template docuiiient. Field L1aisoi will €ofisolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:46 PM
To:

Subject: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol
Importance: High

02/01/2017 at 20:47 hrs.
To: El Paso Station Chiefs
Subject: EO Protest Calls Protocol

Please be aware that various locations around the country have begun receiving a high volume of calls
from various individuals and others claiming to be attorneys regarding the recent Executive Order
(EO). The callers appear to be reading from a script and they begin by identifying themselves, state they
are calling regarding the EO and proceed to ask if we are following the law, the EO and ask how many
people we are currently detaining. This is most likely a form of telephonic protest to the EO.

Affairs Team (: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ior: (b)), (b)(7)(c:)§) at! (b)(6), (bXT)C) : We are not to engage the caller
or person and aré to direct thém to the phone number for our PAOs.

Thanks,

Watch Commanders — CBP El Paso POE
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:09 PM

) ( ) ( ) ( ) (7 ) ( C )

Cc: ,

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Updated reporting’requirements from one a day to 3 a day. Notify all managers.

From:. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:04:09 AM
.T°’ EL PASO OPS CENTER:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:01 AM

To: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON ! (b)(7)(E)
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS : (b)(7)(E) ‘EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ.

b (b)(7)E) iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

i (b)(7)(E) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

B MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E)
Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
B)(6); BITE] iMURDQCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,

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

L.(b)(8), (b)Y(7)(C)
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Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations
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From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43:28 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘MURDOQCK, JUDSON W; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bX(7)(C) ‘

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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OFO-FIELD LIAISON; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

'Subject Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken ReIated to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /s/
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison : (b)(7)(E) Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

CBPBATES00016827



EOFOIA00050714-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:10 AM

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cc:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RFW: El Diario story - rumor about CBP targeting late night B1/B2 visa holders
(translation at end)

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Conducted a review of our PCS enforcement actions Friday and Saturday which include 1 visa revocation, 2
admitted drug use cancellations and several for living or working in the U.S.. Nothing out of the ordinary as
you indicated in the article.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Assistant Port Director
Port of El Paso Texas

Office
Cell (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who.do not have a valld 'need-to-know"
without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:06 AM
To: MANCHA, HECTOR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: El Diario story - rumor about CBP targeting late night B1/B2 visa holders (translation at end)

http://diario.mx/El_Pas0/2017-01-30 39599fa2/cruzan-por-gasolina-y-hacen-
mas-lentos-los-puentes-cbp/
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Cruzan por gasolina y hacen mas lentos los puentes:
CBP

Karla Valdez
El Diario de El Paso | Martes 31 Enero 2017 | 00:01:00 hrs

Luego de que el presidente Donald Trump firmara una orden ejecutiva que promueve el veto a inmigrantes, la
confusion en los fronterizos ha crecido ante el temor de que se les quite su visa al intentar ingresar a Estados
Unidos.

Esto debido a que en los ultimos dias han estado circulando afirmaciones en redes sociales de que agentes del
Departamento de Aduanas y Proteccion Fronteriza (CBP) estan quitando visas a los extranjeros que crucen de
noche.

“Eso es una mentira, nosotros no estamos quitando las visas por cruzar tarde. Hay tiendas que abren toda la noche
y su visa de turistas les permite cruzar a comprar a la hora que sea”, comenté Rubén Jauregui, vocero de CBP en
El Paso.

Aunque agregd que es verdad que se han quitado visas, el vocero negd que sea una “caceria” contra extranjeros y
que sdlo se trata de decomisos por “mal uso”.

“Siempre le hemos quitado visas a la gente que hace mal uso de ellas. Por ejemplo, cuando alguien con visa de
turista quiere vivir, trabajar o estudiar en Estados Unidos se las quitamos, porque la (visa) de turista obviamente no
es para nada de eso”, dijo Jauregui.

Temor en redes sociales

Ante la incertidumbre, los fronterizos han externado sus preguntas a través de Facebook, donde algunos usuarios
manifiestan que se trata de una “orden contra mexicanos”, pero otros creen que “depende del migra que te revise’.

Personas como Silvia Cueto aseguran tener conocidos quienes ya perdieron la visa por estas medidas.

“A mi amiga le quitaron el viernes su visa, que porque ya eran las 10 de la noche y era tarde para ir de compras”,
manifestd la mujer.

Por su parte Jauregui contestd que este tipo de comentarios en redes sociales so6lo causan “paranoia” entre la
gente, pero asegurd que nada es verdad.

“Todos dicen que al primo del abuelito del tio de la vecina le pas6, en realidad nadie conoce a nadie y so6lo se dejan
llevar por lo que dice la gente”, comentd el vocero.

Las revisiones ‘son las mismas’

Ante las largas filas que se han registrado en los ultimos dias, Jauregui descarté que se deban a que los agentes
sean mas “estrictos”.

“Las revisiones son exactamente las mismas, lo que pasa es que mas gente esta cruzando a cargar gasolinay de
compras’, dijo.

Jauregui pidié a la comunidad no dejarse llevar por comentarios de redes sociales, ya que considera que solamente
causan “temores” innecesarios.

kvaldez@diariousa.com
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They cross by gasoline and slow down the bridges: CBP

Karla Valdez
El Diario of El Paso | Tuesday 31 January 2017 | 00:01:00 hrs

After President Donald Trump signed an executive order that promotes the veto of immigrants, confusion at the
border has grown in the face of the fear that their visa will be taken away when they attempt to enter the United
States.

This is because in recent days there have been circulating statements in social networks that agents of the
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) are removing visas for foreigners crossing at night.

"That's a lie, we're not taking away visas for crossing late. There are stores that open all night and their tourist
visa allows them to cross to buy at any time, "said Rubén Jauregui, a spokesman for CBP in El Paso.

Although he added that it is true that they have removed visas, the spokesman denied that it is a "hunt"
against foreigners and that it is only about seizures for "misuse”.

"We have always taken visas from people who misuse them. For example, when someone with a tourist visa
wants to live, work or study in the United States we take them away, because the tourist visa is obviously not
at all, "said Jauregui.

Fear in social networks

Faced with uncertainty, border people have expressed their questions through Facebook, where some users
say that it is an "order against Mexicans", but others believe that "it depends on the mig that checks you."

People like Silvia Cueto claim to have acquaintances who have already lost their visa for these measures.

"My friend took her visa on Friday, because it was 10 o'clock at night and it was late to go shopping," said the
woman.

Jauregui replied that this type of comments in social networks only cause "paranoia" among people, but said
nothing is true.

"Everybody says that the cousin of the grandfather of the neighbor's uncle happened to him, in fact no one
knows anybody and they just let themselves be carried away by what people say," said the spokesman.

Reviews 'are the same'

Before the long lines that have registered in the last days, Jauregui ruled that they are due to the agents are
more "strict".

"The reviews are exactly the same, what happens is that more people are crossing to charge gas and
shopping," he said.

Jauregui asked the community not to be carried away by comments of social networks, since it considers that
they only cause unnecessary "fears".

Kvaldez@diariousa.com

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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